
 
 
 
 
 

December 23, 2008  
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  R. W. Borchardt  
    Executive Director for Operations  
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary   /RA/ 
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS – SECY-08-0182 – DENIAL OF A 

PETITION FOR RULEMAKING (PRM-50-85) SUBMITTED BY 
MR. ERIC EPSTEIN ON BEHALF OF THREE MILE ISLAND 
ALERT, INC. 

 
The Commission has approved publication of the Federal Register notice denying the petition 
for rulemaking (PRM-50-85) submitted by Mr. Eric Epstein, subject to the clarification noted 
below, and the letter to the petitioner informing him of the Commission’s decision.   
 
On page 8 of the Federal Register notice, the staff should specify what is referred to by the “it” 
in line 7.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Chairman Klein  
 Commissioner Jaczko  
 Commissioner Lyons 
 Commissioner Svinicki 
 OGC 
 CFO 
 OCA 
 OPA 
 Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
 PDR 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SECY NOTE:  To be made public 5 working days after dispatch of the letter.   


